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Janelle Quist

From: Samantha Kosedy
Sent: April-16-14 15:25
To: Jessica Mathieson; Denise Donahue; Yves Richard; Janice Solomon; Jennifer Barrett; Francis Wallace; 

Chris Sale
Subject: Please review 'NPB MINUTES April 15 2014'
Attachments: NPB MINUTES April 15 2014.doc

  Good Afternoon: 
 
Please review the attached minutes and let me know if you have any changes to add. 
 
Thank you, and have a wonderfully, amazing, rest of your day! 
 
Sammy 
Samantha Kosedy 
Clerk Typist V 
Planning Department 
P: (306) 751‐4203 
F: (306) 777‐6998 
E: skosedy@regina.ca 
Regina.ca  
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MINUTES: Neighbourhood Planning Branch 
Tuesday, April 15, 2014 at 10:05 a.m. – 11:25 a.m. 
9th Floor Payroll Meeting Room 
 
Participants: Yves Richard, Janice Solomon,  Jennifer Barrett, Chris Sale, Jessica 
Mathieson, Denise Donahue and Samantha Kosedy 
 
Regrets: Francis Wallace 
 

AGENDA ITEMS AND LEAD 
 

 

Non Responsive

15(1)(b), 16(1)(b)
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5. Discussion: (all)  
 

6. Roundtable: (all)  

Non Responsive

15(1)(b), 16(1)(a), 16(1)(b)

Non Responsive
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Next Meeting:   
Date: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 Time: 10:00-11:30 a.m. 
Chair:  Chris     Minutes: Sammy 
Presentation Topic:    
 
 
 

Non Responsive

Non Responsive
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Non Responsive




